CITY OF WASILLA

290 E. HERNING AVE.
WASILLA, ALASKA 99687
PHONE: 373-9050

INFORMATION MEMORANDUM
NO.90-20

TO: City Council
FROM: Bob Gilfilian /ﬂ
City Engineer

SUBJECT: New Wasilla Airport Mdaterial Evaluation
W.0.#90-12

DATE: June 21, 1990

Per Council request, we have completed our review of DOT&PF plans
and specifications on the above referenced project. We have also
reviewed the ADOT&PF's June 15, 1990 response letter to Mr. Fritz
Kalmbach prepared by Mr. Tommy Gene Heinrich, Director of Design
and Construction - Central Region.

Mr. Heinrich stated in his letter that the airport is designed to
be ultimately paved. The Borrow Embankment "B" material could
consist of material having a maximum of 10% passing the No. 200
sieves to be used as a base for the future placement of addition-
al layers of cleaner material. This "cleaner material" would be
placed subsequent to the removal of the 6-inch thick, 8% to 15%
fine aggregate surface course prior to paving. DOT&PF considers
this to be adequate for this project.

It should be understood that the entire depth of the airfield
soil structure as designed by ADOT & PF could consist of frost
susceptible material. During the interim period until a pavement
structure is constructed, one could expect the typical mainte-
nance problems associated with frost heaving be tolerable. As
stated in Mr. Heinrich's letter, it is their intent to import
non-frost susceptible material at a later date when the pavement
is constructed. This appears to be a reasonable approach if the
intent is to raise the finish elevation of the pavement substan-
tially above the elevation of the gravel surface proposed in the
current plans. However, if the finish elevation of the pavement
surface does not need to be raised then it would be prudent to
change the current specification of the frost susceptible Em-
bankment "B" to a non-frost susceptible material of sufficient
depth to support the future pavement. In doing so, a savings
could be made on future capital and maintenance costs.
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Concerning maintenance of the airport runway Mr. Heinrich's
letter is quite clear. The high fine content of the  surface
course will act as a binder to minimize the chances of prop wash
and natural weathering disturbing the runway surface. Based on
our observations of local road surface designed with similar
specifications, we believe the surface course as designed by ADOT
&PF should be adequate for the intended use of the airfield until
such time a pavement structure is constructed.

I will be available at the June 25, 1990 meeting to answer any
questions you may have on this matter.

Attachment: (ADOT & PF letter of June 15, 1990)



- - - . — B, .~ / STEVE COWPER, COVIANOR
SamLor v TN IR LA T ;
: i aE FEU R o I A ;
N — bt it A . . R
3 - BuitooghoSor gl
ML D e N e=ind falml
I
DEPAITAWNT D8 TRANSPORATION AND PUSLIC FACHLITIES WT1T AVIATION AVENUE
i P.O.BOX 196900
TOHTRAL 2el0N —~ fVISIGN OF DESIGN ANO CONSTRPUCTION ANCHORAGE, ALASKA 99519.6900
DIRECTCP'S SFFICF {TELEX 25-185; {907} 265-1500

June 15, 19%0

Re: New Wasills Airport
AIP No, 2-02-0417-02
Project No. 55908

Mr . G.F. fasmiach

yoin TUlECt, we were concerned with the large nimber of airports in
vicirdiy of the new alrport site, Witk the ccoperation of the Fedaral
wren Mministsavion, the State snalyzed the conflices in airepace between
che other airpores. After raviewing the conflicts, we
tgrmined uie & traffic patterr for the new airport would be kept south of
the new ruciay.  Your alrport is located 3 miles north of the new airpore,
Wen the FAA-recommendssd buffer conss were azplied to your airport, there were
irepace conflicte. My staff atkerpted ta personally oontact you earlier

i the ovodect: nowever, singce trere was no confliict with your airspace, o

The silgnment of cthe alrport had been a concern from the first meetings
cordicte? far review of the Enwirconwenral Assessment., Inmediately after
oaaring the ounterns, tng Department contracted with the University of Alaska,

Ttenks, through the Aretie Twirermental Informatlon and Data Canter, for
' i study,  An anemcmeter and recorder were installed and
Sxirately 1 1/2 years. The results showed that the proposed
sowell over the 35% ooverage reccrmended by the FRA for a

-

a3 zlignuent 39 nearly parallel with vour airstri .
- G y

Tnere 3re three types of borrew gpecified,  The Borrow Enbankment "AY is for
sue dnowab, puamy arezs and 15 incended 4 keep che embankment above the
satiaval wsTed talbile. The paximum of 10% of paterial passing the No. 200 sieve
13 adsquate {or inis perposa.

e

Ghe aliplrt s dewigned to ultimately be raved. Tre design typical section

siioreguirs 42" of eelect material.  For thls initial project, we have
wpeeifind 307 of malerial with 10% passing the No. 20C sieve. When the
aifpors Le evertually paved, this material will sarve ag the base Efor
sditionsl layevs of oleaner mazerial and pavemernt ,




Rzigbash -2~ June 1%, 1939

Wz zhw prealiodnary mecifications vere prepared, we anticimated that che
AanTart Weld b2 paved in 5 follow-on project, As the design progressed, our
Peqional Materials 3scticn recormended that the airport not be paved for
sevaral years la grder for the alrport embankments co stabilize. The original
specification reciiring 61 and 2% of n terial passing the No. 200 sieve was
wrlttzn assudng Shat the fdiway would e paved.  Thls clean material has
prewad 0 ke nasulleble then left exposed.  The material is very hard o

SEactt and oron Llast and waarher ing tend to loosen the surfzce. The locse
gravel le ther plcked up By propellere, causing damage,  This requires
TNEANt Talnteranss Lo ravve the loose gravel and to regrade and recampact
the surface.

PR Y Y =2 : £y ) ¢ an
clrrent specificanion for rakerial
A

» W
& tlgnt and snesth surfece and will ragu
£ -

ite far less raintenance, When
slrpert is paved, this thin laye:r of rmatar i1l

ra
; be removed and new

‘e

tErial With @ low Sine content wiil he placed

v development of the Project, grest concern was expressed about
T ozzouion of the Barie Highway between the rallrcad crassing and Rocky Ridge
AXG. At public meetings held in Wasilla, objections were raised tc the
walvme of Paullng trugk traffic whisn would be turning off of the Parks
Elighay. Therz was alse corcern sxpresged for truck traffic on Neuser Road
wilch 18 gobecandard. To alleviare these concerns, wve develcped and access to
e 2ast of Jacobsen Leke.,  The haul read would consist of an exigting
road/trall. The read s on alrport property and involves little wetlands.
The State hae cbtaired the required Corps of Engineers permit for the road,

hf Mowghts on the haul are well taken. ter review of the access to the
2:1¢ and After further rordination with the clty, we are revising our plans
£

mase the nacl rcad east of Jacchsen Lake an option for the project.

Ioncza that these exvlanzsicns have answered vour Juegticns and concerns, ard
P& - - .

Wi thank you for your intores:.

Sincerely,

AN .
Tomoy Gene Hainrich, P.E.

Director, Design and Censtructicn
Central Region
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